
Page 1 of 2 
 

SCHOOL BOARD MEETING  
KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 

 
Meeting Date:      Wednesday, February 28, 2024 
Time:        5:30 p.m. 
Location:       District Administration Building   
Remote Viewing Access:     https://bit.ly/42UHgqH 
Remote Public Comment Sign-Up Form:  https://bit.ly/3dn9dyk 
Interpretación al español estará disponible.  
 

AGENDA  
 

1. Call to Order – 5:30 PM       GABE GALBRAITH 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Special Recognition DR. TRACI PIERCE 
A. National Board-Certified Teachers  
B. Career and Technical Education Month  

  
4. Communications from Parents, Staff, and District Residents 
 
5. Consent Items 
 Approval of Board Minutes 

A. Minutes of School Board Study Session February 13, 2024 
B. Minutes of School Board Meeting February 13, 2024 
C. Minutes of Special School Board Meeting February 20, 2024 

 
Human Resources Reports  
A. Personnel Actions – Certificated, Classified, and Extracurricular 
B. Out of Endorsement Teacher Plans 2023 - 2024 
 

 Business Office Items 
A. Budget Status Report Ending January 31, 2024 
B. Payroll and Vouchers Ending January 31, 2024 
 
Teaching and Learning Reports 
A. Recommendation Instructional Material 

 
6. Communications Follow up 

 
7. Superintendent/Board Member Report 
  
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F42UHgqH&data=05%7C02%7Cpatty.lord%40ksd.org%7C9da8876708484abf8d2008dc34a0507c%7C00948c2509684d128618b9e148ccfe77%7C0%7C0%7C638443110359362312%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9Ki6O625MhfZYwfzfnmRQbs74GdRCMTUvqHfZpmlB2M%3D&reserved=0
https://bit.ly/3dn9dyk


KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 
DR. TRACI PIERCE 
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
8. Reports and Discussions 

A. 2023 - 2024 Budget Update  VIC ROBERTS 
B. Middle School Math Pathways and Highly Capable Update 

 ALYSSA ST. HILAIRE 
 
9. Unfinished Business 

None 
 

10. New Business 
A. Board Committees  DR. TRACI PIERCE 
  

11. Next Meeting Agenda 
A. 2024 – 2025 Preliminary Budget 
B. Legislative Update 
C. Academic Progress Update 

 
12. Executive Session  (Approximately 30 minutes) 

A. Per RCW 42.30.110 (1) (i) Legal  
 

13. Other Business as Authorized by Law 
 
14. Adjourn 

 
 



 KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 
 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING: STUDY SESSION 

 Administration Building  
February 13, 2024 

 
 M I N U T E S 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 

Board Members:  Gabe Galbraith, President of the Board; Micah Valentine, Vice 
President of the Board; Brittany Gledhill, Legislative Representative of the Board; Dr. 
Josh Miller, Board Member; Mike Connors, Board Member; and Dr. Traci Pierce, 
Superintendent and Secretary of the Board.  
 
Cabinet Members: Matt Scott, Assistant Superintendent of K-12 Education; Alyssa St. 
Hilaire, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning; Vic Roberts, Executive 
Director of Business Operations; Robyn Chastain, Executive Director of 
Communications and Public Relations; Ron Cone, Executive Director of Information 
Technology.  
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 President Gabe Galbraith called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of 

Allegiance with approximately 10 online and in-person staff and guests. 
   
STUDY SESSION:   
 

• Comprehensive School Counseling Program 
 

 No final decisions were made in discussions. 
 

NEXT STUDY SESSION AGENDA 02 28 2024 
  

• Preparation for Interview Phase: Deputy Successor Superintendent 
 
OTHER BUSINESS AS AUTHORIZED BY LAW 
 
 There being no further business, Gabe Galbraith adjourned the meeting at 5:05 p.m. 
 
 _____________________________ 
 PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 _____________________________ 
 SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 
Approved: February 28, 2024 



 KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 
 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 Administration Building  
February 13, 2024 

 
 M I N U T E S 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 

Board Members:  Gabe Galbraith, President of the Board; Micah Valentine, Vice 
President of the Board; Brittany Gledhill, Legislative Representative of the Board; Dr. 
Josh Miller, Board Member; Michael Connors, Board Member; Mallory Dupaquier, 
Student Representative to the Board; and Dr. Traci Pierce, Superintendent and Secretary 
of the Board.  
 
Student Board Member-Elect: Annie Maltos, excused. 
 
Cabinet Members: Matt Scott, Assistant Superintendent of K-12 Education; Alyssa St. 
Hilaire, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning; Vic Roberts, Executive 
Director of Business Operations; Robyn Chastain, Executive Director of 
Communications and Public Relations; and Ron Cone, Executive Director of Information 
Technology. 
 
Other Guest(s):  Lexie Buschbach, Director of Special Services  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 President Gabe Galbraith called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. and led the Pledge of 

Allegiance with approximately 23 online and in-person staff and guests. 
 
RECOGNITION 
 
 National School Counseling Week 

 
Superintendent Dr. Traci Pierce read a proclamation from the American School Counselor 
Association recognizing February 5-9, 2024, as National School Counseling Week. Dr. 
Pierce thanked the Kennewick School District school counselors for their hard work. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM PARENTS, STAFF, AND RESIDENTS 
  
 None 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
 
 Motion by Mike Connors to approve the consent items as presented. 
 
 Seconded by Dr. Josh Miller. 



Minutes 
February 13, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
 
  Roll call vote:  Mr. Galbraith  Yes 
     Mr. Valentine  Yes 
     Ms. Gledhill  Yes 
     Dr. Miller  Yes 
     Mr. Connors  Yes 
 Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 The consent items were as follows: 
 

• Minutes of School Board Meeting January 24, 2024 
• Personnel Actions – Certificated, Classified, and Extracurricular 
• Out of Endorsement Teacher Plans 2023 - 2024 
• Budget Status Report Ending December 31, 2023 
• Payroll and Vouchers Ending December 31, 2023 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FOLLOW UP 
 

 Superintendent Dr. Pierce followed up on the concerns on honors math in middle schools, 
sharing that Alyssa St. Hilaire, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning, 
continues to work on the math pathway and the district’s Highly Capable program. She 
shared that parents of 5th-grade students were notified that the district would administer 
the Cognitive Abilities Test (CogAT) to all 5th-graders between February 12 and 29. She 
further shared that a full update on the middle school math pathway, , which includes 
Honors Algebra I and Honors Geometry, will be provided, along with a Highly Capable 
program update, at the February 28 meeting.  

 
SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBER REPORT 
  
 Superintendent Pierce shared that she presented the State of the District Update at the 

Kiwanis Club of Kennewick and the Benton Franklin Retirees’ Association. She also 
shared that she participated as a judge in the Amazing Shake at Hawthorne Elementary 
School and visited ECEAP preschool with Sarah Del Toro, Director of Learning Supports 
and Programs.  

 
 Board Member Mike Connors reported attending the Hawthorne Amazing Shake for the 

morning and afternoon sessions and expressed that he would like to see this program in all 
the Kennewick schools.  

 
 Board Member Josh Miller reported attending a robotics competition in Seattle where the 

Kamiakin High School team won 1st place for Innovation.  
 
 Board Member Brittany Gledhill reported attending the Amazing Shake at Hawthorne 

Elementary School, where she was one of the judges. She also reported visiting Park Middle 



Minutes 
February 13, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 

School, Eastgate Elementary, Amistad Elementary, and Southridge High School. In 
addition, she shared that she had the opportunity to meet with Ron Cone, Executive 
Director of Information Technology, earlier in the week about concerns parents have with 
Chromebooks. Ms. Gledhill asked the Board for direction regarding her position as 
Legislative Representative. 

 
 Board Member Micah Valentine reported attending the Amazing Shake at Hawthorne 

Elementary, participating in mock interviews with Delta High School students, and visiting 
Washington Elementary. He also shared that he attended the Tri-Tech Skills Center 
breakfast and spoke with community members, teachers, and counselors.  

 
 President Gabe Galbraith reported talking with community members and answering 

questions on attendance and safety. He shared that he did some networking with other 
school board directors and attended the Pacific Research Institute (PRI) school board 
member monthly meeting. Mr. Galbraith shared that he attended the Amazing Shake at 
Hawthorne Elementary and Layers of Love at Ridgeview Elementary and worked on the 
superintendent job posting. He shared that 8th graders introduced Senate Bill 6205, which 
requires schools to teach the meaning behind saying the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Galbraith 
gave kudos to both Kamiakin and Kennewick High School Bowling Teams for getting 1st 
place at state for both 3A and 4A competitions and kudos to the Board for getting out into 
the schools and seeing what is going on, which he shared he believes will ultimately make 
the Board more collectively effective. 

 
REPORTS AND DISCUSSIONS  
 
 Strategies to Improve Graduation Rates and Post-Secondary Outcomes 
  

Dr. Pierce presented current graduation data, post-secondary outcome data, and strategies to 
improve those rates and outcomes.  

 
 Special Education 
  

Matt Scott, Assistant Superintendent of K-12 Education, and Lexie Buschbach, Director 
of Special Services, presented the annual program update with information on the district’s 
special services programs, enrollment, inclusion rates, and improvement efforts. Data on 
safety and behavioral support for students was shared along with parent engagement efforts. 

 
 Capital Budget Update 
  

Vic Roberts, Executive Director of Business Operations, presented the status of the 
Capital Fund and provided a list of capital project priorities for 2023-24 and 2024-25. He 
reviewed current funding measures and provided state construction assistance program 
funding eligibility to help inform the timing of a future bond measure.   
 



Minutes 
February 13, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 

President Galbraith announced a five-minute break at 8:15 p.m. The Board reconvened at 
8:20 p.m. 

  
 Healthy Youth Survey  
  

Matt Scott, Assistant Superintendent of K-12 Education, shared the purpose of the 
Healthy Youth Survey, how the survey is administered, what questions students are being 
asked, and how survey results are used.  

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None 
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Resolution No. 3 2023-2024: Financial Literacy Instruction 
  
 Per the board’s request, Superintendent Pierce shared a draft resolution showing support for 

Financial Literacy Instruction in our schools. 
 
 Motion by Mike Connors to accept Resolution No. 3 2023-2024: Financial Literacy 

Instruction with changes as presented. 
 
Seconded by Dr. Josh Miller. 

 
   Roll call vote:  Mr. Galbraith  Yes 
     Mr. Valentine  Yes 
     Ms. Gledhill  Yes 
     Dr. Miller  Yes 
     Mr. Connors  Yes 
 Motion carried 5-0. 
 
NEXT MEETING AGENDA 
 
 The Board reviewed items for the next meeting agenda:  
 

A. Study Session 
1. Deputy Successor Superintendent Search: Interview Preparation 

 
B. Business Meeting 

1. 2023 -2024 Budget Update 
2. Middle School Math: Pathways and Highly Capable Update 
3. Board Committees 

 



Minutes 
February 13, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 

Per the Board's request, an update on PE credit and Second Step will be added to future 
Board meetings.  

  
 There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________________ _____________________________ 
RECORDING SECRETARY PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 _____________________________ 
 SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 
 
Approved:  February 28, 2024 
 



 KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 
 SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
 February 20, 2024 
 
 M I N U T E S 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
  

Board Members:  Gabe Galbraith, President of the Board; Micah Valentine, Vice 
President of the Board; Brittany Gledhill, Legislative Representative of the Board 
(Remotely); Dr. Josh Miller, Board Member (Remotely); Michael Connors, Board 
Member (Remotely); Mallory Dupaquier, Student Representative to the Board: and Dr. 
Traci Pierce, Superintendent and Secretary of the Board.  
 
Cabinet Members: Matt Scott, Assistant Superintendent of K-12 Education; Robyn 
Chastain, Executive Director of Communications and Public Relations; Ron Cone, 
Executive Director of Information Technology.   

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 President Gabe Galbraith called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of 

Allegiance with approximately 107 online and in-person staff and guests. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Dottie Stevens commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4. 
Julie O’Brien commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Jan Fraley commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Diane Sundvik commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Alisson Dabler commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Chuck Henager commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Amy Goatley commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Linda Stephenson commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Gayle Hane commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Charles May commented in support of Resolution No. 4 
Mary Jo Wilkins commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Lisa Peppard commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Aaron Beasley commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Virginia Thomlinson commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Regina McConagly commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Brent Kirby commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Misty Muchlinkski commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Victoria Russell commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
Richard Reuther commented in opposition to Resolution No. 4 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Resolution No. 4 2023-2024: Opposition to ESB 5462 and ESHB 2331 



Page 2 
Minutes 
February 20, 2024 
 
 
  
 Board discussion followed. 
 
 Mr. Connors left the meeting at 9:50 a.m. 
 
 Motion by Micah Valentine to approve Resolution No. 4 2023-24: Opposition to ESB 5462 

and ESHB 2331. 
 

Seconded by Brittany Gledhill. 
 
   Roll call vote:  Mr. Galbraith  Yes  
     Mr. Valentine  Yes 
     Ms. Gledhill  Yes 
     Dr. Miller  Yes 
 Motion carried 4-0. 
 
There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 9:58 a.m. 
 
 
_____________________________________ _____________________________ 
RECORDING SECRETARY PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 
 
 
 _____________________________ 
 SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 
 
Approved:  February 28, 2024 
 
 



CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL
ELECTIONS, LEAVES OF ABSENCE, TRANSFERS AND TERMINATIONS

Exhibit A: Lists new employment contracts, requests for leaves of absence, and terminations which have occurred for certificated 
employees since the last meeting of the Board of Directors.

Name School Position Justification FTE Date

Dawn Little Thunder KeHS Teacher - HS 1.0 6/17/2024
Julie Barney Amon Creek Teacher - Elem 1.0 8/20/2024
Linda Zilar Park MS Teacher - MS 1.0 8/20/2024

Ari Antles Special Services Psychologist 1.0 8/20/2024

Nicole Lindbloom Haw. to C View Teacher - Elem  Spec Srvcs Skinner resignation 1.0 2024-25

RESIGNATIONS

IN DISTRICT 
TRANSFERS

DATE:  Wednesday, February 28, 2024

EXHIBIT A 

NEW POSITONS

REHIRE

REPLACEMENT

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

LEAVE OF ABSENCE 
REPLACEMENT

RETIREMENTS

2/28/2024 Page 1



CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL

ELECTIONS, LEAVES OF ABSENCE AND TERMINATIONS

Name School Position Justification Hours Date

Anthony Fleming Hawthorne Para/BE Program Need 6.0 2/15/2024

Renea Bowman Edison Para/SS/Structured Learning Program Need 6.0 2/20/2024

Kira Yount Washington Para/FP/LAP Program Need 6.0 2/26/2024

Benjamin Gabriel-Pana Highlands Para/FP/LAP Replaces Cherisa Masters 6.0 2/15/2024

Danielle Flores Transportation Bus Driver 4.42 2/15/2024

Jose Enrique Barreras Vista Para/SS/Tier II Behavior Replaces Windy Phelps 6.0 2/23/2024

Maria Ramos-Barboza Kennewick Para/FP/LAP 7.0 2/14/2024

Maryanna Hardin IT IT Help Desk/Field Tech 8.0 2/23/2024

Lucas Roth Southridge Athletic Trainer 6.0 3/22/2024

Eva Sandoval Kamiakin Attendance Secretary/Bilingual 8.0 3/4/2024

Dayra Carreon Ridge View Cook 3.0 3/1/2024

Aftyn McDonald
Mid-Columbia 

Partnership
Para/MCP To student teach 4.8 2/29/2024

Cheryl O'Donnell Transportation Bus Attendant N/A 2/16/2024

RETURN FROM LOA

NEW POSITONS

RESIGNATION

TERMINATION

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

RESIGNED FROM LOA

REPLACEMENT

REHIRE

RETIREMENT

EXHIBIT B: Lists new employment personnel actions and terminations for classified employees that have occurred since the last meeting of the Board of Directors

EXHIBIT B

DATE: February 28, 2024

2/23/2024 AM



Page 1 
 

 
EXTRACURRICULAR 

ELECTIONS, LEAVES OF ABSENCE AND TERMINATIONS 
Exhibit C:  Lists new employment contracts and terminations that have occurred for supplemental contracts since the last meeting of the Board of Directors. 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   Wednesday, February 28, 2024 
 

EXHIBIT C 
SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS 

ELECTIONS AND TERMINATIONS 
NAME SCHOOL POSITION JUSTIFICATION HOURS DATE 

NEW POSITIONS      2023-2024 Sc Yr 
REPLACEMENTS Emma Sanders Southridge HS Head Girls Soccer Replaces Alessandro Ibarra  2023-2024 Sc Yr 

 Deanu Daos Southridge HS Head Girls X-Country Replaces Cheryl Yoke  
2023-2024 Sc Yr 

 Kaycee Ferguson Chinook MS Head Track Replaces Renee Kitchen – Moving to Assistant Coach  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Renee Kitchen Chinook MS Assistant Track Replaces Kaycee Ferguson – Moving to Head Coach  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Lisa Martin Kennewick HS Assistant Track Replaces Tiara Harley – LOA (Emerg Hire - .5 FTE)  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Julie McClure Chinook MS Assistant Track Replaces Ramiro Solis  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Daniel Blair Chinook MS Head Baseball  Replaces Brandon Searls  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Jorah Griffith Southridge HS Assistant Track Replaces Cheryl Yoke  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Ryan Stayrook Southridge HS Assistant Track Emergency Hire – Due to Numbers  2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Darain Brown Kennewick HS Assistant Golf Emergency Hire – New Flex  2024-2025 Sc Yr 
       2023-2024 Sc Yr 
      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

      2023-2024 Sc Yr 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE NAME SCHOOL POSITION COMMENTS DATE 
     2023-2024 Sc Yr 
      
RESIGNATIONS NAME SCHOOL POSITION COMMENTS   

 Ries Cope HORSE HEAVEN HILLS MS Assistant Baseball Resigned 2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Megan Wilkinson Highland MS Assistant Track (.5 FTE) Resigned 2023-2024 Sc Yr 
 Michael Bibe Kennewick High Assistant Football Resigned 2024-2025 Sc Yr 
 

Gilbert Marquez Kamiakin High 
.5 Girls Wrestling and 
.5 Boys Wrestling Resigned 

2023-2024 Sc Yr 

     2023-2024 Sc Yr 

     2023-2024 Sc Yr 

 





































Kennewick School District No. 17

;dfl'e
KENNEWICK

SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Teaching and Learning Department
1000 W 4th Ave.

Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone: (509) 222-6423

Dr. Traci Pierce. Superintendent
Kennewick School District Board of Directors

Alyssa St. Hilaire, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning

Recommendation of Instructional Materials

February 16,2024

In compliance with Kennewick School District Policy #2310, the following instructional materials have
gone through the approval process for the district and are now being presented to the Kennewick
School District Board of Directors for approval and adoption. The materials have completed the review
process involving faculty, parenUcommunity members, and curriculum advisory committee, instructional
material committee and the assistant superintendent of teaching and learning.

Please see attached table for recommendations for board approval:

lr l'!).f<e------
Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning

(so91222-6s48

www.ksd.org

http://www.ksd.org/


lnstructional Materials Committee

Februaw'15.2024

4:00 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Attendance: Alyssa St. Hilaire, Dave Elkins, Carla Zoerb, Leslie Sievers, Amanda Brown, Stu Ross, Jeff
Pieros, Amity Frewing, Elida Alverez, Charlotte Hankins, Jeff Joggerst, Jared Lind, Gayle Hane, Johanna
Gerry, Tina Brewer, Sofia Del Toro, Jessica Robledo, Katie Mauseth, and Chris Blackman.

Absent: Linda Stephenson, Jo Jo Davis, Pete Frentzen, Madge Peterson, John Solomon, Naomi Puckett,
and Allison Dabler.

TITLE AUTHOR PUBLISHER FORMAT DATE
PUBLISHED

GRADE
LEVEL

DESCRIPTION ACTION BY
tMc

Ten Days in
a Mad-
House*

Nellie Bly New York
world

Book 1887 8tn grade
honors
ELA

Novel Recommended

Great Tales
and poems of
Edgar Allan

Poe+

Edgar
Allan Poe

Pocket
Books

Book 2007 revised 8tn grade
honors
ELA

Novel Recommended

*The above novels are currently being used in KSD 8th grade honors ELA courses, howevet there is no

documentation with the Teaching and Learning Department that they have been adopted. The instructional

materials committee has reviewed the materials and is recommending them for adoption.



 
 
    Board Meeting Presentation Overview  
  Date: February 28, 2024 

 

 

Topic Capital Project Fund Update   
 

Strategic Goal 
Focus 

 
 1. All students are safe, known and valued   
 2. All students are engaged learners   
 3. All students are ready for their future 
 4. All staff members are safe, respected and valued professionals  
 5. All community members are important collaborators   
 6. All families are key partners  
X 7. The district is innovative, proactive and accountable  

 

Rationale for 
Topic/Purpose of 
Agenda Item 

The General Fund budget update is part of cycle of annual budget updates/presentations 
for the Board. The goal of the presentation is to inform the Board of the 2023-24 status of 
the General Fund budget and to share some preliminary 2024-25 budget information, 
along with a timeline for future budget presentations and budget adoption.  
  

Board Meeting 
Focus  X Review Information 

X Hold discussion 
X Provide direction 
 Make decision 

 

Relevance to 
Board’s Role   Policy   

 System accountability  
X Fiscal oversight  
 Communication  
 Advocacy  

 
 
 
 
 

Key 
Considerations 
for Board 
Discussion   

• Are there concerns or questions regarding the 2023-24 General Fund budget and the 
preliminary 2024-25 budget information? 

Next Steps  • The Board will receive budget presentations throughout the months of March, April, 
and May. The Board will hold a public hearing and vote to formally adopt the budget 
on June 26, 2024. 
 



General Fund Budget 
Update

February 28, 2024



Topic 
Overview 

2



3

Student Enrollment



4



5



6

Preliminary 2024-25 Enrollment



7



• March 7, 2024: End Date for Legislative Session
• March – May: Budget Presentations 

• General Fund
• Capital Fund
• Debt Service Fund
• ASB Fund
• Transportation Fund
• Self- Insured Programs

• June 26: Public Hearing & Adoption of District Budget

8

2024-25 Budget Timeline



 
 
    Board Meeting Presentation Overview  
  Date: February 28, 2024 

 

 

Topic Middle School Math Pathways & Hghly Capable Updates 
 

Strategic Goal 
Focus 

 
 1. All students are safe, known and valued   
 2. All students are engaged learners   
X 3. All students are ready for their future 
 4. All staff members are safe, respected and valued professionals  
 5. All community members are important collaborators   
 6. All families are key partners  
 7. The district is innovative, proactive and accountable  

 

Rationale for 
Topic/Purpose of 
Agenda Item 

Information about the middle school math pathways was shared about the middle school  
during the December 13, 2023 Board presentation focused on the “All Students are Ready 
for their Future” goal. During the presentation Board members raised some questions 
regarding the pathways, and parents have shared concerns about the loss of middle school 
honors classes reflected in the pathways. Work to refine the pathways has occurred, and 
the purpose of this presentation is to provide an update and share the futher 
updated/refined pathway with the Board.  

Board Meeting 
Focus  X Review Information 

 Hold discussion 
 Provide direction 
 Make decision 

 

Relevance to 
Board’s Role   Policy   

X System accountability  
 Fiscal oversight  
X Communication  
 Advocacy  

 
 
 
 
 

Key 
Considerations 
for Board 
Discussion   

• Are the expressed interests and goals associated with the math pathways clear? 
• Does the updated pathways visual reflect the expressed interests and goals? 

 

Next Steps  •  N/A 
 



Middle School Math Pathways 
& Highly Capable Updates

February 28,  2024



Topic 
Overview 



Presentation 
Outline

• Middle School 
Math Pathways 
Updates

• Highly Capable 
Service Continuum



Middle School Algebra 
Target:  
% of students earning high school Algebra credit (or higher) is increasing ≥3% each year over the 
next four years

December 13, 2023 Slide 



Focused Math Efforts 2022-2023 

• Focus on supporting K-12 math instruction through professional 
development 

• Develop common criteria for middle school math course placement 
based on multiple measures

• Ensure common district math pathways with opportunities for 
acceleration

• Ensure Algebra I courses teach the same standards in middle and 
high school

• Ensure that students earning Algebra I credit at the middle school 
are not required to repeat Algebra I at the high school

December 13, 2023 Slide 



December 13, 
2023 Slide 



Math Pathways: Interests and Goals

• Consistent districtwide course descriptions and 
content/standards 

• Consistent districtwide placement criteria 
oAppropriate placement and success for students 

• Course integrity for high school credit-bearing classes 
• Opportunities for advanced and accelerated courses to ensure 

students are appropriately challenged 
• Consistent terminology to describe advanced and accelerated 

course opportunities 



Terminology

• Advanced course – a course that is above the typical course for a 
grade level 
o Example: a 6th grade student taking 7th grade math is in an advanced math 

course. 

• Accelerated or “Honors” course – a course that covers more 
material at a faster rate than the typical course

• Example: a 7th grader taking Honors English Language Arts (ELA) is in a class 
that covers more material at a faster rate than the regular 7th grade ELA class. 



Middle School Math Pathways

Advanced Courses Accelerated “Honors” Courses
6th Grade Math 7, Pre-Algebra, *Algebra *Honors Algebra 1/2 
7th Grade Pre-algebra, *Algebra *Honors Algebra 1/2, *Honors Geometry
8th Grade *Algebra *Honors Algebra 1/2, *Honors Geometry, 

*Honors Algebra 3/4 (accessed at local high school)

*high school credit-bearing course 





Highly Capable Program Review

• Updating the Middle School Math 
Pathways to includes Honors 
Algebra and Honors Geometry aligns 
with WAC highly capable definitions: 

• Advanced academic levels
• Ability to learn quickly
• Continuation of highly capable services 

from elementary school

Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Hanover Research provides the district with a dedicated research team and a customized research plan that will deliver actionable insights and analysis.  They can support Survey design and analysis, benchmarking high performing programs/schools, data analytics and qualitative research.



Highly Capable-Definitions



Comments? 
Questions?



 
 
    Board Meeting Presentation Overview  
  Date: February 28, 2024 

 

 

Topic Board Committees 
 

Strategic Goal 
Focus 

 
 1. All students are safe, known and valued   
 2. All students are engaged learners   
X 3. All students are ready for their future 
 4. All staff members are safe, respected and valued professionals  
 5. All community members are important collaborators   
 6. All families are key partners  
 7. The district is innovative, proactive and accountable  

 

Rationale for 
Topic/Purpose of 
Agenda Item 

At the February 13 Board study session focused on strategies to improve graduation rates 
and post secondary outcomes, the Board discussed forming a Board committee to further 
delve into this topic. Per policy 1130, the Board may vote to create a Board committee 
with a specific purpose and term, and the Board President may appoint Board members to 
serve on such committees.  

Board Meeting 
Focus   Review Information 

 Hold discussion 
 Provide direction 
X Make decision 

 

Relevance to 
Board’s Role   Policy   

X System accountability  
 Fiscal oversight  
 Communication  
 Advocacy  

 
 
 
 
 

Key 
Considerations 
for Board 
Discussion   

• Does the Board want to move forward with the creation of the committee discussed 
during the February 13 Board study session? 

• Does the proposed purpose and term of the committee align with the Board’s 
discussion on February 13. 
 

Next Steps  • Once a decision has been made regarding the creation of the committee, and its 
purpose and term, the Board president will appoint two members to serve on the 
committee.  

• If formed, the committee will bring a report to the full Board at the June 5 semi-annual 
retreat.   
 



Board Committees

February 28, 2024



Topic 
Overview



Policy 1130: Committees 



Proposed  Board Committee 

Board Committee Name:
Graduation and Post Secondary Preparation Committee 

Board Committee Purpose:
The committee will meet with the superintendent and administrative team members to 1) 
delve deeper into graduation and post-secondary outcome data; 2) discuss and propose 
desired outcomes and measures of success; 3) discuss and propose strategies to strengthen 
and improve desired outcomes. 

Board Committee Term:
The committee’s term will be for the remainder of the 2023 – 24 school year. 
The committee will meet with the superintendent and administrative team members in March, 
April and May and will bring a report to the full Board at the June 5, 2024 semi-annual retreat. 



Motion Needed 

“I move we create a Board Graduation and Post Secondary 
Preparation Committee, with the purpose and term as proposed.” 



Proposed Committee Appointees 

• Brittany Gledhill
• Josh Miller 


	02 28 24 School Board Meeting Agenda
	CONSENT ITEMS
	Minutes School Board Meeting Study Session 02 13 24
	Minutes School Board Meeting 02 13 24
	Minutes Special School Board Meeting 02 20 24
	Personnel Actions - Certificated 02 28 24
	Personnel Actions - Classified 02 28 24
	Personnel Actions - Extracurricular 02 28 24
	Out of Endorsement Teacher Plans 2023-24
	Budget Status Report Ending January 31, 2024
	Payroll and Vouchers Ending Janaury 31, 2024
	Recommendation Instructional Material

	REPORTS AND DISCUSSIONS
	2023 - 2024 Budget Update
	Middle School Math Pathways and Highly Capable Update

	NEW BUSINESS
	Board Committees




